Begin forwarded message:

From: I MoveOn.org Political Action” <moveon-help@list.moveon.org>
Date: April 27, 201 8 I

To: .
Subject: Help us plan our next steps in New Jersey's 4th District

Reply-To: talkbacks@moveon.org

Dear New Jersey MoveOn member,

Things are heating in the race for Congress in New Jersey's 4th District. Republican incumbent
Rep. Chris Smith is retiring, and two Democratic candidates are running in the upcoming June
5th primary to determine who will run against the Republican nominee this November.

MoveOn endorsements are driven by our members, so we're curious to know who you're
supporting in this race. This isn't a formal endorsement vote—it's just a way to get a sense of
what MoveOn members who live in this district are thinking as this race shapes up.

Click on the name of the candidate that you're supporting, and then let us know why you
support that candidate.

« Jim Keady (visit Keady's website)

o Josh Welle (visit Welle's website)

Thanks for all you do.
—Matt, Allison, Karthik, Amy, and the rest of the team

Want to support our work? The MoveOn community will work every moment, day by day and
year by year, to resist Trump's agenda, contain the damage, defeat hate with love, and begin the
process of swinging the nation's pendulum back toward sanity, decency, and the kind of future
that we must never give up on. And to do it we need your ongoing support, now more than

ever. Will you stand with us?

Yes, I'll chip in $5 a month.

No, I'm sorry, I can't make a monthly donation.
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